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ATTACHMENT P7  
OLDER USCG FIRST DISTRICT CONSULTATION 
MATERIALS: MCA 03/04/2019 LETTER  

 
(SEE ATTACHMENT M11A, ABOVE, FOR ADDITIONAL 
DETAIL) 
  



From: Bisignano, Christopher J CIV
To: Rima Laukaitis
Cc: Andrew, Shannon L LT
Subject: RE: State Pier Improvements, New London, CT. NAE-2018-02161
Date: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 3:28:41 PM

Ms. Laukaitis,

Good afternoon.
The CG Bridge Program has no comments on this project as it will not fall under our program authorities.

Best regards,
Chris Bisignano

-----Original Message-----
From: Rima Laukaitis <rlauk@martinezcouch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 12:27 PM
To: Bisignano, Christopher J CIV <Christopher.J.Bisignano@uscg.mil>
Cc: Andrew, Shannon L LT <Shannon.L.Andrew@uscg.mil>; Garbolski, Michael <Michael.Garbolski@aecom.com>;
Joseph.Salvatore@ct.gov; Ray, Diane M CIV USARMY CENAE (US) <Diane.M.Ray@usace.army.mil>; Richard E.
Couch <recouch@martinezcouch.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] State Pier Improvements, New London, CT. NAE-2018-02161

Good Morning Chris,

Connecticut Port Authority is proposing facility infrastructure repairs and improvements that would better position the
facility to capture emerging East Coast shipping opportunities and accommodate some of the logistics in cargo flow in
Connecticut.

The proposed design will be subject to the CTDEEP Structures, Dredging and Fill Permit CTDEEP Section 401 Water
Quality Certification & USACE Section 404 Clean Water Act Permit USACE Section 10 Rivers & Harbors Act Permit.

Please review and advise if the First Coast Guard District has any concerns, comments, and/or conditions regards this
proposal.

Feel free to contact us if you have any question or need more information.

Could you please let us know that you received this email with the information attached.

If necessary, we can mail you a hard copy or CD.

Thank you.

Rima Laukaitis, P.E.
Project Manager

MARTINEZ COUCH & ASSOCIATES, LLC
1084 Cromwell Avenue, Suite A-2
Rocky Hill, CT 06067
T: 860-436-4364
F: 860-436-4626
rlauk@martinezcouch.com
MartinezCouch.com

Site/Civil Engineering | Land Surveying | Wastewater Engineering Environmental Consulting | GIS | Construction
Phase Services













State Pier Site
















